State of New Mexico

Environment Department

Occupational Health and Safety Bureau
525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3

Santa Fe NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734

___ Citation and Notification of Penalty ~ =~

To: Inspection Number: 1655083

City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept

AND ITS SUCCESSORS Inspection Date(s): 03/07/2023-03/08/2023
ATTN Yeimi Bustos, 309 South Gold Avenue

Deming, NM 88030 _ Issuance Date: 08/24/2023

itation and Nolificdtion,
curred on orabout the:
Hless bthé;fw'ise: indicated

£

Inspection Site:
4370 EJ ST
Deming, NM 88030

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation} describes violations of the Occupational Safety and Health Act
of 1970.The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the violations referred to
in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you mail a notice of
contest to the Environment Department, Occupational Health and Safety Bureau at the address shown above. Issuance
of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there is a failure to contest
as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review Commission or a court.

Posting-The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the nature
of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation must remain
posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding weekends and
Federal holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar amounts need not be posted and may be marked out or

covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference- Aninformal conference is not required, However, at the request of an employer, affected
employee, or representative of employees, the Bureau Chief or the Bureau Chiefs designee may hold an informal conference.
At this conference any issues raised by an inspeetion, citation, proposed penalty, proposed petition for medification of
abatement date or proposed petition for variance may be discussed. If vou intend to request an informal conference, take care
to schedule it early enough to allow time 1o confest after the informal conference discussion, should you decide to do so.

When the conference is requested by an employer, an affected employee or representative shall be afforded an opportunity
to participate, at the discretion of the Bureau Chief or Bureau Chiefs designee. When the conference is requested by an
employee or representative of employees, the employer shall be afforded an opportunity to participate, at the discretion of
the Bureau Chief or Bureau Chiefs designee.

The request for an informal conference and the informal conference meeting shall not extend or modify in any manner:
13 an abatement date established in the citation;.
23 the deadline for an employer to file a notice of contest;
3) any other filing deadline related to the citation; or

Hany matter pending before the bureau.

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on cmployer and employee rights and respensibilities,
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Once an employer files a notice of contest, a petition for modification of the abatement date, a request for a
cominission hearing, a petition for variance, or other filing with the Occupational Health and Safety Review
Commission or the Environment Department, the opportunity for an informal conference is no longer available.

Right to Contest- You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest all citation
items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates without contesting the
underlying violations. Unless you inform the Bureau Chief inwriting that you intend to contest the citation(s) and/or
proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s) and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a
final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency,
Itis recommended that the Notice of Contest be filed via "Certified Mail".

Penalty Payment- Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested. Make
your check or money order payable to the Environment Department, Occupational Health and Safety Burcau. Please indicate
the [nspection Number on the remittance. )

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less than the
fuli amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these resirictions, conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For violations which you do not contest, you should notify the
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau (OHSB) that each cited violation has been abated. To certify abatement, you should
complete the "Description of Corrective Action Taken" box which follows each citation and sign the statement on the last
citation page. You are not required to certify abatement if the compliance officer observed that abatement has occurred
during the on-site inspection. The citation may indicate that you should submit additional documentation such as
photographs, purchase orders, copies of written progtams, etc. Failure to return all completed forms and documents to the
Program Manager no later than 10 days after the abatement date may result in additional penalties.

You are also required to inform your employees about abatement activities by posting a copy of each document submitted to
OHSB or a summary of the document near the place where the violation occurred. Documents must remain posted for 3
working days after submission to OHSB.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful- The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee for
filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has been discriminated
against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred with the Environment Department,
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau at the address shown above.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable, The contest must be mailed to the
Environment Department, Occupational Health and Safety Bureau at the address shown above and postmarked within
15 working days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and
Notification of Penalty.

Please note that your facility will appear on the Department’s Enforcement Watch as a result of this Citation and Notifi-
cation of Penalty (see: https://www.env.nm.gov/enforcement-watch/). Further, the Department will issue a press release
to local media highlighting your facility as appearing on this webpage. Your facility will remain on the Enforcement

Watch website as an active matter until this matter is fully resolved, including the payment of the assessed civil penalty.

See pages 1 through 3 of this Cifation and Nofification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: {(505) 476-8700 Fax: {505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 83030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation ] Item 1 ‘Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.29(e):(e) Covers. The employer must ensure each cover for a hole in a walking-working surface:
{e)(1) Is capable of supporting without failure, at least twice the maximum intended load that may be imposed
on the cover at any one time; and (€)(2) Is secured to prevent accidental displacement.

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water and Wastewater Department did not ensure a cover for a
hole in a walking-working surface bigger than 2ft located at the bottom level of the dry well confined space.
Employees are exposed to fall in hazards while working on the bottom level of the dry well.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected;

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Vielation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

September 20, 2023
$4,800.00

Sce pages | through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

iy th}?‘
1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation 1 Ttem 2 Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.106(3)(5)(vi)(f):Aisles of at least 3 feet wide shall be provided where necessary for reasons of

access to doors, windows or standpipe connections.

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water and Wastewater Department did not maintain aisles clear
of at least 3 feet to allow for walking into the flammable's storage located in the outside shed of the water
department yard. Employees are exposed to trip hazards when accessing the flammables storage.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Pcnalty:

September 20, 2023
$3,200.00

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation 1 Item 3a  Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.134(c)(1): In any workplace where respirators are necessary to protect the health of the employee
or whenever respirators are required by the employer, the employer shall establish and implement a written
respiratory protection program with worksite-specific procedures, The program shall be updated as necessary to
reflect those changes in workplace conditions that affect respirator use. The employer shall include in the

program the following provisions of this section, as applicable:

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/ Wastewater Department did not develop and implement a
written respiratory protection program to cover all employees who are required to use respirators when handling
chlorine bulk 5-gallon granules buckets in the water treatment plant. Employees are exposed to respiratory

hazards while weighing out chlorine granules at the treatment plant.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

September 20, 2023
$4,800.00

Sec pages 1 tlwough 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87503 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation [ Ttem 3 b Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.134(e)(1): General. The employer shall provide a medical evaluation to determine the employee's
ability to use a respirator, before the employee is fit tested or required to use the respirator in the workplace. The
employer may discontinue an employee's medical evaluations when the employee is no longer required to use a

respirator.

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/Wastewater Department did not provide a medical
evaluation to determine the employee's compatibility to use a respirator, before the employee was fit tested or
required to use a respirator when handling chlorine bulk 5-gallon granules buckets. Employees are exposed to

potential hazards created from wearing the respirator.

PROQOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

October 12, 2023

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penatty for information on employer and employee rights and respensibilities.

$0.00
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State of New Mexico
-Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 EJ ST Deming, NM 88030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation 1 TItem 3¢ Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.134(f)(1): The employer shall ensure that employees using a tight-fitting facepiece respirator pass
an appropriate qualitative fit test (QLFT) or quantitative fit test (QNI'T) as stated in this paragraph,

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/Wastewater Department did not conduct fit tests prior to
respirator use. Affected employees are exposed to respiratory hazards while weighing out chlorine granules at

the treatment plant.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

September 20, 2023
$0.00

See pages | through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employec righis and respensibilities.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date{s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation 1 Ttem 3d  Type of Violation; Serions

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.134(k): Training and information. This paragraph requires the employer to provide effective
training to employees who are required to use respirators. The training must be comprehensive, understandable,
and recur annually, and more often if necessary. This paragraph also requires the employer to provide the basic
information on respirators in Appendix D of this section to employees who wear respirators when not required

by this section or by the employer to do so.

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/Wastewater Department did not develop and implement a
wriften respiratory protection program to cover all employees who are required to use respirators when handling
chlorine bulk 5-gallon granules buckets and did not provide effective information and training to employees
required to use respirators. Employees are exposed to respiratory hazards while weighing out chlorine granules

at the treatment plant.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

September 20, 2023
$0.00

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Nolification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibifities.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #: 1655083
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):  03/07/2023-03/08/2023
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date: 08/24/2023

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

Citation 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9).Exposure adjustment. Safety guards of the types described in Subparagraphs (3) and (4)
of this paragraph, where the operator stands in front of the opening, shall be constructed so that the peripheral
protecting member can be adjusted to the constantly decreasing diameter of the wheel. The maximum angular
exposure above the horizontal plane of the wheel spindle as specified in paragraphs (b)(3) and (4) of this section
shall never be exceeded, and the distance between the wheel periphery and the adjustable tongue or the end of
the peripheral member at the top shall never exceed one-fourth inch. (See Figures O-18, O-19, 0-20, 0-21, O-
22, and 0-23.) S o

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/Wastewater Department did not ensure appropriate
distance of the safety guard on a bench grinder before operation. Employees working with a bench grinder in the
water/wastewater department shop, at least once a week, worked with a tongue guard exceeding one-fourth inch
from wheel spindle. Employees are exposed to a struck by injury.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: September 20, 2023
Proposed Penalty: $4,800.00

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee righls and responsibilities.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #: 1655083
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):  03/07/2023-03/08/2023
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date; 08/24/2023

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

Citation 1 Item 35 Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC
29 CFR 1910.303(e)(1)(ii): Other markings giving voltage, current, wattage, or other ratings as necessary,

a, Markings giving voltage were not found on the elfectrical panels of circuit breakers in the employee break
room and inventory building, exposing employees to unknown voltage electrical hazards.

b: Markings giving voltage were not found on the electrical panels of circuit breakers against the exterior west
wall of the vard, exposing employees to unknown voltage electrical hazards,

¢: Markings giving voltage were not found on the electrical panels of circuit breakers in the wastewater control
room uppet west side wall, exposing employees to unknown voltage electrical hazards.

d: Markings giving voltage were not found on the electrical panels of circuit breakers in the wastewater control
room lower west side wall, exposing employees to unknown voltage electrical hazards.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: September 20, 2023
Proposed Penalty: $4,800.00

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Nolificatien of Penalty for information on employer and empleyee rights and responsibilities.
Summary Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 10 0f 17 OSHA-2(Rev, 2/06)




State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa I'e, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

"

_Zo
WMENT
1655083

03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

et

Citation 1 Item 6 Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.304(b)(3)(1): All 125-volt, single-phase, 15- and 20-ampere receptacles installed in bathrooms or
on rooftops shall have ground-fault circuit-interrupter protection for personnel.

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water and Wastewater Department did not ensure ground-fault
circuit-interrupter (GFCI) protection to an electrical receptacle near the wastewater office sink in the south wall,

exposing employees to electrical shock hazards.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Viclation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

September 20, 2023
$4,800.00

See pages 1 through 3 of this Cilalion and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 873505 Ingpection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation 1 Item 7 Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(2)(1): All pull boxes, junction boxes, and fittings shall be provided with covers identified
for the purpose. If metal covers are used, they shall be grounded. In completed installations, each outlet box
shall have a cover, faceplate, or fixture canopy. Covers of outlet boxes having holes through which flexible cord
pendants pass shall be provided with bushings designed for the purpose or shall have smooth, well-rounded

surfaces on which the cords may bear,

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/Wastewater Department did not ensure effective cover to
an open junction box in the dry well of the wastewater plant. Employees are exposed to electrical hazards due to

bare wiring exposed.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

September 20, 2023
$4,800.00

See pages 1 through 3 of this Cilation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employes rights and responsibililics,

Summary Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 12 of 17
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #:
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

1655083
03/07/2023-03/08/2023
08/24/2023

Citation 1 Item 8 a  Type of Violation: Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1): Employers shall develop, implement, and maintain at each workplace, a written
hazard communication program which at least describes how the criteria specified in paragraphs (f}, (g}, and (h)
of this section for labels and other forms of warning, safety data sheets, and employee information and training

will be met, and which also includes the following:

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/ Wastewater Department did not develop and implement a
written hazard communication program for employees working with chlorine 5-gallon bulk granules along with
several disinfecting chemical in the wastewater treatment plant. Employees are exposed to respiratory hazards
and other various chemical hazards while working in the wastewater treatment plant and conducting the manual

weigh out of chlorine granules.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

October 12, 2023
$4,800.00

See pages | threugh 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and empleyee rights and responsibilities.

Summary Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 13 of 17
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State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #: 1655083
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):  03/07/2023-03/08/2023

Phone; (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date: 08/24/2023

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

Citation 1 Ttem 8 b Type of Violation: Serious

11.52.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)}(1): Employers shall provide employees with effective information and training on
hazardous chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment, and whenever a new chemical
hazard the employees have not previously been trained about is introduced into their work area. Information and
training may be designed to cover categories of hazards (e.g., flammability, carcinogenicity) or specific
chemicals, Chemical-specific information must always be available through labels and safety data sheets.

On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water/Wastewater Department did not provide effective
information and training on hazardous chemicals used in the Water/Wastewater Department such as Ajax,
Bleach and other cleaning chemicals and did not provide any training records for the employees working with
chlorine granules at the wastewater treatment plant. Affected employces are exposed to respitatory hazards and
other various chemical hazards while working in the water and wastewater treatment plant and conducting the
chlorine granules manual weight out.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: October 12, 2023
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

Sec pages 1 through 3 of this Cilation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and respensibilities,
Summary Citation and Nolification of Penalty Page 14 of 17 OSHA-2(Rev., 2/06)




State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #: 1655083
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):  03/07/2023-03/08/2023
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date: 08/24/2023

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

Citation 2 Jtem 1 Type of Violation: Other-than-Serious

11.5.2.9 NMAC

29 CFR 1910.157(e)(2):Portable extinguishers or hose used in lieu thereof under paragraph (d)(3) of this section
shall be visually inspected monthly.

A: On or about March 7, 2023, the City of Deming Water and Wastewater Department did not conduct the
monthly inspection of portable fire extinguishers. Employees are potentially exposed to fire hazards during a fire
emergency due to the availability of uninspected portable fire extinguishers that may lead to malfunction.
Portable extinguisher monthly inspections were not conducted on the fire extinguisher located in the W wall of
main shop, NW corner of main shop, on the E wall of main shop, and on the E wall of main shop.

PROOF OF ABATEMENT:

Date Corrected:

Describe Corrective Action:

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ' September 20, 2023
Proposed Penalty: $0.00

I attest that all corrective actions contained in this document are accurate and affected employees have been informed of
the abatement.

Signature Date

See pages | through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
Summary Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 15 of 17 OSHA-2(Rev, 2/06)




State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Occupational Health and Safety Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3 Inspection #: 1655083
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Inspection Date(s):  03/07/2023-03/08/2023
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734 Issuance Date: 08/24/2023

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030

Pursuant to the New Mexico Environment Department Delegation Order dated March 24, 2023, the Cabinet
Secretary has delegated the authority to issue this Citation and Notification of Penalty to the Occupational
Health and Safety Bureau Chief.

it E Tl =

Robert Genoway, Bureau Chief

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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State of New Mexico

Environment Department

Occupational Health and Safety Bureau
525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 3

Santa Fe NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-8700 Fax: (505) 476-8734

INVOICE

Company Name: City of Deming/Water and Wastewater Dept
Inspection Site: 4370 E J ST Deming, NM 88030
Issuance Date: (08/24/2023

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number: 1655083

Citation 1 Item 1, Serious $4.800.00
Citation 1 Item 2, Serious $3,200.00
Citation 1 Item 3a, Serious $4.800.00
Citation 1 Item 3b, Serious $0.00
Citation 1 Item 3c, Serious $0.00
Citation 1 Item 3d, Serious $0.00
Citation 1 Item 4, Serious $4.800.00
Citation 1 Item 5, Serious $4,800.00
Citation | Item 6, Serious $4.,800.00
Citation 1 Item 7, Serious $4,800.00
Citation [ Item 8a, Serious $4.,800.00
Citation 1 Item 8b, Serious $0.00
Citation 2 Item 1, Other-than-Serious $0.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES: $36,800.00

Please remit payment promptly to this office for the total amount of the uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your
check or money order payable to: Environment Department, Occupational Health and Safety Bureau. Please indicate OHSB's
Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OHSB does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less than full
amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

R T o o T .

Robert Genoway, Bureau Chief Date
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